RESOLUTION NO.20- 49
Indigent Services

Resolution Re-appointing two members to the Bonner County Board of
Community Guardian

WHEREAS, there are vacancies on the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Community Guardian submitted Erin Busby and Steven
Franklin for consideration for re-appointment to the Board of Community Guardian; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has found them suitable as candidates
for the Board of Community Guardian; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Erin Busby and Steven Franklin are
hereby re-appointed to the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian for a four-year period
beginning July 1, 2020 and expiring on July 1, 2024.

Upon a motion to adopt the text of the foregoing Resolution made by Commissioner

d&ﬂﬂab(,bl and seconded by Commissioner Sym ofShae) , the

foregoing was (fuly enacted as a Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of Bonner

County, Idaho, on the 2/ Tay ofc 1»/4, 2020.
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July 10, 2019

Memorandum

To:  Bonner County Commissioners
From: Kevin Rothenberger, Director

Re: Resolution to re-appoint members to Board of Community Guardian

Erin Busby and Steven Franklin currently serve on the Board of Community Guardian. Their
current term expired June 1, and June 2, 2020, and they have expressed their desire to
continue to serve.

Approved by Legal; 2% UWiklron

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us |
make a motion to approve Resolution 20 - #ﬁ for the reappointment of Erin
Busby and Steven Franklin to the Bonner County Board of Guardian.
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